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DATE: October 25, 2000

TO: Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting
FROM: Toni J. M\J}%&E@hlatory Analyst, Division of Regulatory Oversight

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 001348-TI, Revise CASR Title

Please revise the CASR title for the above docket from:

Application for certificate to provide interexchange
telecommunications service by UniPlex Telecom Techonologies, Inc.
Change to:

Application for certificate to provide interexchange
telecommunications service by UniPlex Telecom Techonologies,
Incorporated.

NOTE: See Dept of State’s filing. Please call if you have any questions, 413-6532.

Thank you.
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http://ccfeorp.dos.state.fl.us/scr...&r4&UNIPLEXTELECOMTECHNOLOGIES &r5=

Florida Profit
UNIPLEX TELECOM TECHNOLOGIES, INCORPORATED

PRINCIPAL ADDRESS
848 BRICKELL AVE
1120
MIAMIFL 33131 US
Changed 05/16/2000

MAILING ADDRESS
848 BRICKELL AVE
1120
MIAMIFL 33131 US
Changed 05/16/2000

Document Number FEI Number Date Filed
P93000004316 650382247 01/20/1993

State Status Effective Date
FL ACTIVE NONE

Registered Agent

7 Name&Address

ZURITA, CECILIA
1945 SW 81 WAY
DAVIE FL 33324

Name Changed: 06/10/1994

Address Changed: 06/10/1994

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address

ZURITA, CECILIA
110 EAST BROWARD BLVD., SUITE 540 DT

FT. LAUDERDALE FL

VASCONEZ, WASHINGTON
2 GROVE ISLE DR P

MIAMI FL
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